Rebecca Fox/R4/USEPA/US To Tom Welbom/R4/USEPA/US@EPA

05/06/2009 09:04 PM CC Jennifer Derby/R4/USEPA/US@EPA, Philip
MancusLUngaan4AJSEPAVUS@DEPA,Jhn
Giattina/R4/USEPA/US@EPA

bce
Subject Re: Fy: PCS Phosphate 404q Decision and Documents: }

could someone forward the attachments to me? thanks! b

Becky Fox

Wetland Regulatory Section
USEPA

Phone: 828-497-3531

Email: fox.rebecca@epa.gov
Tom Welborn/R4/USEPA/US

Tom Welborn /R4/USEPA/US
05/06/2009 08:09 PM To Rebecca FOX/R4/USEPA/US@EPA Jpnnifnr

DG;by/R4/UbI:PA/US@EPA, Philip
Mancus#UnganﬂR4ﬂJSEPAJUS@?EPA
cc

Subject Fw: PCS Phosphate 404q Decision and Documents

[3 Attachments]
Sent by Epa Wireless E-Mail Services

————— Original Message --~--
From: Jim Giattina
Sent: 05/06/2009 08:03 PM EDT

To: "Smith, Chip R Mr c1V USA ASA Cwe <Chip.Smith@HQDA.Army.Mil>; Bob Sussman;

Gregory Peck; Stan Meiburg
Cc: Dpavid Evans; Brian Frazer; “rom Welborn® <welborn.tom@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: prg Phosphate 404q Decision and Documentsg

Thank vyou Chip. we'11 get to work on arranging the follow-up meetings...Jim
Sent by EpA Wireless E-Mail Services

----- Original Message -----

From: "Smith, Chip R Mr c1v USA ASA cwr [Chip.Smith@HQDA.Army.Mil]
Sent: 05/06/2009 07:52 pPM asT

To: Bob Sussman; Gregory Peck; Jim Giattina; Stan Meiburg

Cc: pavid Evans; Brian Frazer

Subject: pcg Phosphate 404q Decision and Documentsg

Mr. Salt, Acting ASA(CW), signed the findings ang reply to Epa. The
attachments are the staff assessment and selected special conditions on
adaptive management, monitoring, angd reclamation that were already in the

sttt memvonm —



permit, put which address agency concerns. Mr. Salt called Mr. Shapiro, Mr.
Gussman, and Mr. Meiburg and 1eft messages. T will call Jim Giattina tonight
or first thing in the morning. Bottom line is that our direction is for the
Corps to engage in a meeting and discussions with EPA, NMFS, Fws, and the
applicant next week, focused on items noted in the reply to EPA (certain
headwater stream areas) . There 1s more in the letter. Thanks for your

assistance and patience.

chip Smith

Ooffice of the Asslstant Secretary of the Army (civil works)
assistant for Environment, Tribal and Regulatory affairs
108 Army Pentagon 3E4A27

washington, D.C. 20310-0108

703-693-3655 voice

703-839-0389 Ccell

703-697-8433 Fax
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